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Our ref: AC/2020/129192/02-L01 
Your ref: Email11012021 
 
Date:  20 January 2021 
 
 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
FOXTON NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN - 2021 REVIEW.  
FOXTON, CAMBRIDGESHIRE.       
 
Thank you for your consultation. 
 
Environment Agency position. 
Due to resource pressures we are no longer able to provide you with comprehensive bespoke 
advice on neighbourhood plans.  
 
We have no further comment on this proposal.  
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
Mr. T.G. Waddams 
Planning Liaison 
 
Direct e-mail: planning.brampton@environment-agency.gov.uk 
 
We are currently working to government advice regarding Covid-19 and as such our operational ability has been 
disrupted. We are trying to work remotely as best as we can. However our ability to deliver within our normal 
timescales is compromised and we are responding to our current work on a risk based approach.  
 

(My normal working days are Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays.) 
Please note – Our hourly charge for pre application assessments is currently £100 + VAT 

Environment Agency, East Anglia Area (West), Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon, Cambs. PE28 4NE. 

Currently closed due to Covid-19. Mail is not forwarded. 
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